
Missouri Department of Natural Resources 

AGENDA 
Missouri Soil and Water Districts Commission 

Missouri Department of Conservation 
Regional Office 
3500 Gans Road 

Columbia Mo 
June 8, 2016 

1:30 p.m. 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
B. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
C. DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
D. SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM DIRECTOR'S 

COMMENTS 
I. FY 16 Cost-Share Fimd Status/FY 17 Allocations 
2. Soil Health Assessment Center Update 
3. Envirothon Update 
4. Tabled: State Water Plan Research Funding (Information Only) 
5. Tabled: U.S. Geological Survey Monitoring Network (Information Only) 
6. Handbook Updates 
7. FYI 7 BuClget Update 

E. REQUEST 
(If a supervisor request is received in advance of this meeting, it may be presented to the 
commission.) 
I. Carroll SWCD - N340 Cover Crop Practice Started Prior to Board Approval of 

Contract 
2 . Montgomery SWCD - DSL-44 Terrace System Started Prior to Board Approval 

of Contract 
3. Shannon and Wayne SWCDs - N3 l 2 Animal Waste Systems for Small 

Ru mi nan ts 

F. APPEALS 
G. NEW BUSINESS 
H. REPORTS 

I. Department of Conservation 
2 . Department of Agriculture 
3. NRCS 
4. University of Missouri 
5. MASWCD 

I. PUBLIC COMMENTS 



MISSOURI SOIL& WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
June8,2016 
Page 2 

J. SUGGESTED DATE(S) OF NEXT MEETINGS 
August 17, 2016, State Fair, Sedalia 

K. ADJOURNMENT 

Those wishing to address the commission on any of the above issues need to contact a program 
staff member, Theresa Mueller or sign up on the comment card at the commission meeting. 

If you have any questions regarding this meeting, special accommodation needs,. or would like a 
copy of any material provided at the commission meeting, please contact Theresa Mueller at 
573-526-4662. 

The Soil and Water Districts Commission may go into closed session at this meeting if such 
action is approved by a majoi·ity vote of the commission members who constitute a quorum to 
discuss legal, confidential~ or privileged matters under § 610.021 (I), RS Mo 2000; personnel 
actions under §610.021(3); personnel records or applications under §610.021(13), records under 
§ 610.021 (14), or audit issues under§ 610.021 (17), which are otherwise protected from 
disclosure by law. 



~= Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
. ,..:,1« 11 .• 1 .. 

MINUTES 
MISSOURI SOIL AND WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 

TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL 
Lewis and Clark State Office Building 

Jefferson City, Missouri 

COMMISSION MEMBERS VIA A:~~l;:::::: Q~~i'i:~,~::11,l, I·L Ralph Gaw, Jeff 

Lance and Gary Vandiver ._.:::.. ·':\... "\@) ::-. 

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS VIA TELEPHQJJfl'::~,!;~RD F~~~~~'.\i;, DEPT. OF 
AGRICULTURE: Judy Grundler; BOB_.zilt.tiJYIER, D.$.;rT. OF CONs:¢.Js)/ATION: 

Lisa Potter · : imi\]t((P"°',, )Y 

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS: SARA;::f..ARKER PAULm~t;QEPT. OF NATURAL ... , .. · 
RESOURCES· Joe Engeln ":::::::::::::::.... ":::;::::::::~ .. 

. '~\~~-~~;;'.:~~@)~j~\~ttt:::::::;... . ··::::t;lj~j~~~j~~;::::::> 
ADVISORY MEMBERS VIA TELERHON'.EfNATVRAI:fRESOURCES 

CONSERVATION ~~RVICE (NRC$): _.p:@~"rfo=@~W:M:issoURI ASSOCIATION 
OF SOIL AND W:i:W®).t;~ONSERVA~JffON DISI.f:RICTS (MASWCD): Kenny 

Lovdace .,~::::={lilll;~~\.. ·.-.:\~~llll!lJi \~~(j)\: .. -.. :~> . . 

ADVISORY MEMBERS4/IA TE]iEPl!ONE: ATt(lRNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE: Tim 

AD:~tC~~!~J·~i·;~i;,~;;~~~:~~:':ATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM: 
STAFF ME.MEERS PRESENT: Van Beydler, Jim Boschert, Theresa Mueller, Jim 

Plassn~·6f~~5:._Steve W~lker, Colette Weckenborg 

OTHERS PR;il.&xttff: TELEPHONE: CAMDEN: Earnest Calvert, Troy Frederick, 
Connie Luttre l ~{CARTER: Mike Kelly; HOWARD: Beverly Dometrorch; MARIES: 
Sanely Stratma·i~; GASCONADE: Dennis Berger; MISSOURI SOIL AND WATER 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (MSWCDEA) and 
CALLAWAY: Matt Blansett; MISSOURI FARM BUREAU: Kelly Smith 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at the Lewis and Clark State Office Building, in 
Jefferson City, MO, in the LaCharrette Conference Room at 9:31 a.m. 

.:: · ... 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
April 13, 2016 
Page 2 

Roll call was taken and the following commissioners were present via the telephone: 
Charles Ausfahl, H. Ralph Gaw, Jeff Lance and Gary Vandiver, which made a quorum. 

B. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
Jeff Lance made a motion to approve the minutes for the February 10, 2016, meeting. 
Charles Ausfahl seconded the motion. When polled, Charles Au~fahl, H. Ralph Gaw, Jeff 
Lance and Gary Vandiver voted in favor of the motion and th~::t)~bt~~m carried 
unanimously. ../:f/ ··::. 

-~tf }t=\\\~~)t~[iirt\,_ 
C. DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES ···:.:::{\:-. 

1. Nutrient Trading Overview .. :{~?~:::::~\::. ·~. ·.·.\~~}~\:. 
Joe Engeln presented an overview of:J1litrient Trading. This w·ti{~\:.. . 
recommendation from the Nutriet~t:::f~~~~J~ .. educti:<;w Strategy. Thd{~fafrti~1ent has 
been working with a diverse set of stai&.W~:Jqers,.~#fo·e . ..July 2015 oq.}%hat will be 
the Clean Water Commission's Policy f~?¥1~f:i'.€r~t tra~ling. They ai:e developing a 
system that will work for:)Y.lissourian's and ~tf@:<;>.oking at leveraging the . 
conservation benefits of tiM!)S:P:U.~nd Water C~1~§~~~~?tion Program cost-share 
program. The advantage in"tiW§tt~4in:gJrarneworI(:%iJh~fbnly the cost-share funds 
that the state provides are berHg p·i:H~:lJM~::::fgr tradingWalue, so th~t it does not 
complicate things for the farni~~:; it W:J.ffiM%~P.'§.~i.::the:;n up to any additional 
liability or .. rn~w:~ti;Rn. This will·::~J§.S::~llow co"ijfu.flmities to trade without a large 
investnw6fl.ii.s'diiliMh1p a tradin~lfo·ograrn. Tffe state portion of the cost share 
prac~igtHhP be a~~H~ble for tradi1~:~\jf the farmer approves. Mr. Engeln reviewed . 
the ti"mel~~\~_gard!M~Juture plans f~~~~~Ti"is Nutrient Trading proposal. The 
Commissio'iWti~:~~~§~:t~:~1hii9:1~.~::9~J.9:i).~&fo Nutrient Trading at a future meeting. 

D. ., ~€:~~!:~9~fu:;~s~:::"::: TION PROGRAM DIRECTOR'S 
.::::··-·.:·d~M.MENTS ··::~l~jl~\ )/:::·· 

1. ··<tWY16 Cost-Si~M·e/AgNPS Fund Status 
··::B:flJ}Nilson pr~~:~nted the Fiscal Year (FY) 2016 Regular Cost-Share and 
A·~M¢.=µ~~ural N,ii~1point Source (AgNPS) Special Area Land Treatment (SALT) 
Fund:::~m~t~J.~Jeport. He stated that as of April 6, 2016, $44.8 million had been 
allocate}f~·;1d of that amount, $34 million had been obligated. The total amount 
paid wti·s approximately $17 million. As of Apri l 6, 2016, $110,396 of the SALT 
Cost-Share had been allocated and of that amount, $50,610 had been obligated. 
The total amount paid was approximately $38,260. 

2. 2016 Area Meetings Update 
Bill Wilson presented an update on the 2016 Area Meetings that took place the 
week of March 28, 20 I 6. The meetings consisted of introductions, Soil and Water 
Districts Commission comments, Parks Soils and Water Sales Tax survey 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
April 13,2016 
Page 3 

information with a review of what Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) 
employees/boards can say about the sales tax, updates from the Natural Resources 
Conservation Service (NRCS), University of Missouri-Columbia (MU), Missouri 
Department of Conservation (MDC) and a video from the Missouri Department of 
Agriculture (MDA). There were also Area Director Elections. 

There were 68 SWCD supervisors that attended; 101 SW_CDs were represented 
either by supervisors or district employees. The total n.i:ift.19:~.r" of attendees was 
349. Commissioner Gaw commented on the three ai.:~~::r11ee't"l'i1gs that he attended 
and said that he was very impressed with the atte_qtj~fo;:1~. and discussion during the 

meetings. ·{~]~'.::·· ··::::~~{illillilj}\ .. 
3. FY16/FY17 Budget Updates .. :{~J~\::\ ... ,. ··:\\\: .. 

Colette Weckenborg presented an upcj.~tlon the FY16/FY17 Bt1:S$g\::t. She 
provided an update on the legislatiy~~fa!.s:Jget cycls. for both FYI 6=::~M~tfYl 7. A 
supplemental was submitted in thl°ai1i~%U~tpf$4.:iirHJ_ion for cost-sli:~=i~~- for FY16. 
The Governor's supplemental bill includf~@!:).~~%qu~st but it was n'.b't included in 
House's version. The Seqate sided with the\:3:¢.~':.~rnor's request and now it wi ll 
have to go to a conferenc·~~:~~J.~!nittee since thlf~t~~!.~e and Senate versions did not 
agree. At that point it will G@.}(¢t~tr!:J.ined if the I-r8M~::m19· Senate choose to 
include or exclude the requ~~'.(~/M~~~~~~~:H~tmt in bef:o/~~n. For FYI 7 there was a 
department request for a $3 . 8·W~.illioq.;{H~f@~:~J9.r .. s:.6=st-share, which also received 
an addition~UG~:::IJ:iillion in the d:9Y.:¢.ffior's ·i:~t8%hiended budget, bringing the 
total app~:~ipii=Mft~tfor cost-shar~=%· $40 millidh: There was also a request for $3 
millio_n:~f~;;.!ncreas6*~~ appropriati8t\ authority in Grants to Districts. These 
increfisd{I{~:ye bee1{%~cl uded in boti{)4~:· I-Iouse and Senate .versions of the budget 
which wilft{fo~.~:~p.~t~~J9rJb.e Gov<1h{hr's signature. The Research and 

.·:-:d$.~:i;n~~.i:.yatiori.:N{Qfi}toi:WWfti.i%'.M~@f~··appropriations and obligati_ons were also 

.. d'.f'i'11\ii~W~~t\ q~li!\,,, .... ,.,.· 
-::=:·=·=·=4;;:\::.. Natural Res:o:Urccs Da;ftfffues Awarded Fundina 

··:·:·:·:·:·:·. ·-:·:·:-:-:·. ·:·:·· b b 

.. \:\\ .. Colette WeckW\~org p{esented an update on the Natural Resources Damages 
.. \{Ay,rarded Funtjt\1g. In Southeast and Southwest Missouri, a Request for Proposals 

.. tit'.fm was sul:fofoted for riparian area conservation practices and both projects 
weNJ\~pdecj.,)the funding is from the American Smelting and Refining Company 
(ASARQ:Qf~nd/or Newton County Wells damages. The Soil and Water 
Conser.~i:M~on Program (SWCP) was awarded $500,000 for a two-year agreement 
in the Spring River Watershed for Barry, Barton, Jasper, Lawrence and Newlon 
SWCDs for damages in those areas. Currently, the obligations in this project area 
total $16, 144.80 and pending obligations of $35,447.53. The SWCP was awarded 
$250,000 f·or a two-year agreement in the Big and Black River Watersheds in 
Iron, Reynolds, St. Francois, Washington and Wayne County SWCDs. She 
reported there were no r·uncling obligations in these districts at the time of the 
meeting. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
April 13, 2016 
Page 4 

5. 

6. 

After some discussion, the Commission asked that more information be provided 
at a future meeting. 

State Water Plan Research Funding 
Colette Weckenborg presented a request for funding for the State Water Plan. The 
State Water Plan is to be developed and maintained on a periodic cycle; it is a 
long-range, comprehensive statewide plan for the use 9:f~~~rface water and ground 
water resources of the state. The requested funding _w$tiid &ilennine agriculture 
water demands such as irrigation, livestock, norn1~f&k~rought conditions, and 
model water usage through 2060. The fundinuAffi.11cfh!§~:::Provide leverage for 
Planning Assistance to States from the U.S")\t%:Y CorpfqtJ;?;.pgineers for 
additional funding for the plai1. ./~~::}::;::::::::. ··~: ··::\f\:: .. 

Ms. Weckenborg asked the Commw.~~i~~::~or corfo~1rrence on t~::~jjJ~~~l~.ph1ent of a 
two-year agreement with the Univ~1:~'flY,@~JVlis~d~foi)o research th~;~*:g~·iculture 
water demand of the state to be incorpor~W~lN:!:1Jcfthe .. state water plHn in the 
amount of $300,000. ..\@k::-.. 

·:::::::::.... ·.;.:-:·:· :·~ 
\~:: ~== :: :;: : : ;. : . . . . . :; :; ~ ~;~~ ~ ~~~;: :.. . 

After extensive discussion;:.1µ,~:~@:Q:m:ipission asked=~fu~Ut::be tabled until the June 
Commission meeting. They °%9l.!ta::ti1$l,~rn2Fe info1:tri.4V8i1 on the plan, as welt as 
more details on the research fq)his H¥P]~§l}t::::=:·:·:·:·:=::_-:::·· 

U.S. GeqJpft@!i)!$.~h_:yey Moni;~i~~!:··Netw:,:;~))V 
Steve)Af@cer pres:~~@~d a request f~J funding for a U.S. Geological Survey 
(USG'S)l~?t~':nitoring}j@ietwork projedj~i;11::Missouri. The Commission was asked for 
concurren~=~@~JU!J~t~A\?.l~J.pf $313,_gfa:O during the next three years (SFY 2016-

...... :-._ .... ··· ······ ·········- ... 
.. ::::::*QJ:~0/g_r dev&fg]foei1f6f:fh~j@~phsed USGS Phase 2 Data Analysis Report. The 

.. ::/>::·:·'ust1'.8W~~wrninfai:h%ta statewld'e ambient water quality monitoring network 
.. ::)?" since 196:Qf~pd the·:c:fo):.~nt)1etwork contains 71 stream water quality monitoring 

.:/ \ :[:f\:.. stations th;:2~:~hout tl~-~M~~it~ . In 2008, USGS proposed a two-phase project to 
=<:J):: .. analyze the r~~tW,ork data; USGS completed the Phase 1 in 2010, which described 

"'.·\J1:\~:~ter quality ~i{~ long-term trends for select parameters at six of the 71 water 
·-:~W~ktY monitg~jH1g stations. The Phase 2 part of the proposed project will 
coliiJ£.i~J1en~i_Y.~ly analyze water quality data from all the different network stations 
that l-i~V:~~#~=fficient data. Sufficient data is described as 10 years or more of data. 
The be!¥fits of the proposal for the department are that USGS is the designated 
science. agency for the federal government and this is their area of expertise. They 
have developed unique ways of evaluating water quality data that tlie department 
does not have the ability to do. I-le pointed out that this information would help 
the Soil and Water Conservation Program with knowing how successful the 
conservation practices are in reducing soil erosion and protecting and improving 
the state's water resources. The proposed Phase 2 Report would provide an in
depth statistical analysis of water quality at the sites, establish baseline conditions, 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
April 13, 2016 
Page 5 

E. 

identify water quality trends, compare loads and concentrations of parameters 
between the sites and identify watersheds with water quality problems. Over the 
next three state fiscal years, the SWCP would provide $313,000 for the project 
while USGS would·provide $50,000. 

Mr. Walker asked the Commission for concurrence to provide a total of $313,000 
during the next three state fiscal years (2017-2019) for development of the 
proposed U.S. Geological Survey Phase 2 Data Analysi~~~R~port. 

. .::;::~~~~;;::•'" . -··~·-:::. 

After extensive discussion about the issue, the CqpfMh~ion asked that it be tabled 
until the June Commission meeting. The ComJ}f~~§·i~W~=,W~H_~sted more information 
on the plan, how it will help the Soil and W..~~e?¢onser\i"~1:j:$.µ .. _Prograrn, who the 
program will enter into a contract with, <J.!=!8%H:.PS::.how ac~Sl%tJhe information 
would be from the monitoring station~:)~?" .. "\:)[[~~\, .. 

REQ OEST . Aif';;;i; ;~•·:£;~ \., ···<;1r~v ·· 
1. Johnson SWCD Super~~_or Request . '\:}\ .. 

Jim Plassmeyer presented:::~i~g_yest fro~n the i8f.fo~:~~1 County Soil and Water 
Conservation District (SWd.~)H'.~q'J:!:~~-~ing the appB~\rm.!ffit of Mr. Danny 
Weigand to complete the unE5.~:pfre=a:::fMfu.wf Mr. Steyf=R.ing due .to his resignation. 
Mr. Weigand and the board cli~j_nnaµjfatt@JJ~µ.~ct.::tl{e Verification of Supervisory 
Eligibility f.gnn;=.;:):'.~rifying the dt~9.tdhte m~~WM& qualifications to serve on the 

boar~:;::f il::;;::~::====-=·:·=:==<~:[~~\ili!ll:~i~ "\ii:\\ . .:::--
1-1. Ralpl'tGA»' mad~~~~~ motion to app~!:8Y"l~ the appointment of Mr. Danny Weigand 
to complet~(~B.~J1µi~P.$U:i.9:::~~.i:m of Nf{. Steve Ring to the Johnson SWCD Board of 

.. ::::/~X!P.'.~r;~"..i.~ors . fa{fX.~n~t~=@~fii~~Wthe motion: When poll~d, Charles Ausfahl, I-I. 
.. ::)::;:~·=··-"R:81pHtQ.Ww,, _ Jefft~r}~.~ and Gary.Vandiver voted in favor of the motion and the 

/ !' (jl;h~:::::::i:,i·~:~:j!~~s -N340 Cover Crop P.-actice Started Prior to 
··<~11~P..~rd ApproY:Wt of Contract · 

H~t1@pschert JWbented a request from Callaway and Lewis Soi l and Water 
Coii=iMY:.~ ti ~:n(bistricts to develop an N340 Cover Crop practice that was started 
prior to%hhh:1 approval. The Cost-Share Handbooks states: "Cooperators who 
start a pf;h.ctice before receiving official notification of approval from the board 
are not eligib le to receive cost-share, and cannot be approved for a cosl-share 
payment." 

In August 20 15, a Callaway landowner contacted the district and expressed 
interest in a cover crop practice. On September 4, 20 I 5, the District Specialist met 
the landovvner lo explain the require111ent of lhe cover crop program and assisted 
in collecling so il sa111p les. After the sa111p les were co llected, Callm·vay SWCD 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
April 13, 2016 
Page 6 

contacted other districts to obtain information on how to proceed with the 
samples. Mr. Boschert pointed out that due to the district receiving contradictory 
information and a backlog of other contracts, the district did not proceed in 
developing a cover crop contract for the landowner. On February 23, 2016, the 
landowner contacted the district to inquire about payment for his cover crop 
planting. 

Mr. Boschert stated that Callaway SWCD is requesting::~PP.xoval to create and 
approve an N340 Cover Crop contract for 52 acres· ~h~i{we1:~;:-.planted in September 
2015 prior to having a signed contract. .. ::/\ft:-. · 

Next, Mr. Boschert presented the Lewis SW:.~"f5.ilr'.:~t:::~~~'.~~l$1~~::Pistrict has an 
operator participating in the Cover Crop_.pf~:gt:~_~y1\-vith fivt~:W.for~cts , but only 
four were approved. The operator tun).~ffin all the signed necd~~~':Y paperwork for 
which he assumed was for all five fzj.~~b, The 01J"~rator submitteci==§B)J:·s.ai11ples and 
payment to the Soil Health Assessh~~~M@~~~~er ~:8£~'.~H.five farms. T!tWb.perator 
came into the district office on March l l}~P1@t6 ve1:-Cfy that he haa completed all 
the requirements for payq1ent on all five fai:Mijt H was discovered on this date that 
the district did not develd~)l:~:~-340 contract fci:i%n~ .. of the farms totaling 88.4 
acres· the contract would tcmWi~~=::J.:-19.50. ··\?\:-.. .--:::· 

' ·::~f~):~:-:·:~~~=~t~1~)l\t:::: ::;.. . •\tf :·· 
Mr. Boschert stated that Lewi.si~§WC£ffa'.'.J.tg~~~~:~-h!,!};g:=·jJermission to create and 
approve the.N~:f.!;Q .. contract for $i., 7.~i~o/:50 dtittlfiffi oversight made by district 

staff. ,;; f~l '''"Wlj't v~:\ y 
Durifli.(th~~:~;H1>cussi~~f, Commission·~t:L:iance reminded the districts to contact the 
SWCP if if{~f.~~~·~rt:.:#~Jj:0;Y:::~q.~1.estions .. Jii1arles Ausfahl i11ade a motion to approve · .. ·.· .··.·~·~ .... , .. ._............ ..................... . . ..... 

. ·: =::)l~~t~?.:~}.:l.~way··tj·~:~~ll's ·1:~q'i:i~st~fa@.!'.~velop a N340 Cover Crop contract for a total of 
.. : :/::::::::·=·5·:z:=ti=~i:~~Jh5!t havi(lfo:f:;.n planted.prior to board approval of a contract. H. Ralph 

.. /f? Gaw se~8#4M the ·M~#W!:)Nhen polled, Charles Ausfahl, I-I. Ralph Gaw, Jeff 
-:=={:=\)\ ::.. Lance and t{M~ VandfY.~f~oted in favor of the motion and the motion carried 

·:::::):\ .. unanimously=:=tt. ./:=·· 

·· ::<):_;\~:~tJo'.ance m~il) a motion to approve the Lewis board's request to develop a 
N:NO::Q.9ve1_:::(ffop contract for a total of 88.4 acres that have been planted prior to 
boarc(tip$.t;8~al of a contract. I-I. Ralph Gaw seconded the motion. When polled, 
Charle~/;;{~1sfahl, I-I. Ralph Gaw, Jell Lance arid Gary Vandiver voted in favor of 
the motion and the motion carried unanimously. 

3. Camden SWCD - Variance to the DSP-02 Permanent Vegetative Cover 
Enhancement Policy on Land Already in a Maintenance Agreement 
Jim Plassmeyer presented a request from Camden S WCD for a variance to the 
DSP-02 Permanent Vegetative Cover Enhancement to allow applying the practice 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
April 13, 2016 
Page 7 

to land under a maintenance agreement of a DSP-3.4 Grazing System Lime 
practice. 

In January of 2015 the landowner went to the Camden office and brought soil 
tests and discussed the DSP-02 with the District Specialist; April 2015, the 
landowner attended grazing school based on the recommendation of the District 
Specialist; August 2015, the landowner brought in updated soil tests and the 
District Specialist developed a contract for the DSP-3 .~hGi;:~zing System Lime; 
November 2015, the landowner received payment o.1ttli~·6§P-3.4 Grazing 
System Lime contract for 191.6 acres. The lando_w.~ifr~§:~;mtacted the District 
Specialist in March of2016 about proceeding _~Y:ftfi. tfi~~t"~i;:tilizer and seed and was 
informed he was not eligible for the DSP-Ol_bg¢~use th"ci=~~~~~f;.1.·es were under 
maintenance for the DSP-3.4 Grazing Sy$f~fo==L..i1he. ··==\/\ .. 

Mr. Plassmeyer covered Commiss[.~~t]i~:·;cies f~~)he DSP-3 .:::airn~fng)'.iystem 
Lime and the DSP-02 permanent Veg~f~fiy~ Co:·/@J;;nhancement. ·:w::::-· 

The board's letter indicat~d that the lan~-~~l~~l~':s 1~:t familiar wi:;1 the cost
share program or acrony1it~~~IJ:Q they feel that "ti1~~§:::Y'as not adequate 
communication between tl1~~Jti%;~9.W!.~.er and distrldl%1&fand the DSP-02 practice 
would improve the landown&ts."fiM~~/MJ~-.. Plassmey%fFointed out that under the 
DSP-3.5 Grazing System Seetf1[1e 1~.\~~HW#:tt~m~~.c(be eligible. The practice 
could be appJ:i:!1:~k~R the same aci'..~~)fs·"the DSP@~i4· Grazing System_ Li me. 

I-I. RaJp#~~€:=:=:::~~~Ji~[~ motion . to '.:~~lij~rove the ~:ard's request and grant a variance 

to the(f5S:W:O? Pern)~)\ent Vegetativ~~C.-~wer Enhancement Practice to allow a 
contract to==t'.~{iJ~v-~~W~:~sk~m .. ~cres u~lm;·;. a maintenance contract for another 

.,·:=:::i;i.nwti~~- (DSPi~:#~~bi:aztMfSy~t~P.flime) cost-sharing on the eligible components 
.. :/{:::::::~i2hMMlNi.me.'J~ft\k.ance se~~-{~·ded the motion. When polled, Charles Ausfahl, 

.. :<f( I-1. Ral1:ih\@~~" Jetft~b.s~. ~:ncl Gary Vandiver voted in favor of the motion and 
.,:/?\}\.. the 111otio1i\:i:~h:i.ed una=i)fofously. 

4.-==::\ttG~sconade ::~1~-~)Fran·~~=;·~n SWCDs - Variance on the N340 Cover Crop 

"i>:@tt,.ice No-TW Requirement 
.lirir$B:?.c.;he1tHl·esented requests from Gasco nade and Franklin S WCDs for a 
varia;~bMO:kfhe N340 Cover Crop Practice no-till requirement. The districts are 
requestj}ig a variance to allow tillage prior to planting the production crop due to 
damages cau~ed by the heavy rains and flooding in late December 2015. 
Commiss ion Po1icy for the N340; Cost-Share Handbook (V-34 ), "Produc tion crop 
following the cover crops must be planted us ing a no-till system _on the contracted 
acres." 

On August 14, 2015, the Gasconade S WCD Board approved two N340 Cover 
Crop contracts for a total of 76.7 acres for one or two species cover crop incenti vc 



MINUTES-~MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
April 13,2016 
Page 8 

and two soil tests for a total of $2,638.50. The landowner followed all 
requirements to establish cover crops and has provided all applicable . 
documentation. On December 29, 2015, the field flooded causing some scouring, 
as well as extensive deposits of sand, silt and debris. On March 3, 2016, the 
landowner contacted the district office to inquire about tilling the fields to smooth 
out the damage and to incorporate the deposited sand into the so il profile. 

On August 6, 20 I 5, the Franklin SWCD Board approvx~MMv:ee N340 Cover Crop 
contracts for a total of 298 acres for three different 1_~4:&·6wri~i·s. Of those three, 
two were for three or more species cover crop inc;~$.%&§, .. and the other was for one 
or two species cover crop incentive plus ·soil t~4/to1~·:fa~f~i~J. of $1 I ,204. I 0 on all 
three contracts. Mr. Boschert informed the Coiiih1issiori' .. tHa:h·~ll three landowners 
contacted the district to let them know a.l?.:9fifthg~·a·amage, ~Mf@p~ified them that 
of the 298 acres on the three contract$:4iily 13 acres were affetW~::.~Y the flood. 
He stated that one landowner wan~~9:~%::.s'o diskffi.:g and blading; .. ~~~~#W·(i·equested 
to do blading anc1 heavy harrowing; atiWtb.~ thirc!:l'.~8.uested to do 1igfrt1iarrowing. 

··::~\@t:t~~~;r.. .:,,. . .;:·· 
I-I. Ralph Gaw made a rnS?.,tion to approve the:~q~_9_conade and Franklin SWCDs 
requests to grant a one-tiif.i_~:N~riance to the N3=4Q:);;;.9ver Crop Policy to allow 
tillage only on acres damag~§Wgf~f:W?_tracts SGE .. 0~~d§~:0012, SGE 062-16-0013, 
SGE 002-16-0013, SGE 002\16~b0l$.t~r.:~t_~GE 002~J~:::oo 19. Charles Ausfahl 
seconded the motion. When PWUed, ¢.H~i:l@~~A'Y..~.fo~Jl'; .. I-I. Ralph Gaw, Jeff Lance 

. and Gary Y~-~~~:kY:~!· voted in fa~:Qf.:~Jt11e n1oht:ff~hd the motion carried 

L111a11i.::~~~~~t~1:y::=:::=.=::::~~j~~~~~)j!!i;jit ··::~~~\j}~L .::==·· 

Mr. Hofo~W!J stated~(l~ere was anotli~~:::f?ommission consideration to provide 
authority t8%B:~:-.So.ii~i*~~:W.A.ter ConsW.vation Program staff to approve/disapprove 

.. ·:=:::9:!:~?·m:~?).1Ce t~\~'.~~~1f64Bt@Mdt~~tfPolicy to allow tillage for repairing flood 
.·:(:::::::::::~faM~M:l~:\.?.:ted "t&@s: .. FEMA 3:3"74-EM on a case-by-case basis with NRCS 

·:'':::::{~i~li;=;;::::.. tee 1111 i c~i=i:\~~~(ljt;:, ··::\j~)~ljJ~[jj~~~f ,:::· . 
·-::\}\)eff Lance n1~~!ia rnot:i'b'n to provide authority to the Soil and Water Conservatio·n 

.. \:J?:·rpgram staf(~9j::approve/disapprove a variance to the N340 Cover Crop Policy to 
··~t~~\¥._tillage rB.f repairing flood damage related to the FEMA 3374-EM on a case
by~:6:*~~::9as i.${Wi th NRCS technical input. H. Ralph Gaw seconded the motion. 
Whe1/r~nM~h: Charles Ausfahl, 1-1. Ralph Gaw, Jeff Lance and Gary Vandiver 
voted i .~:favor of the motion and the motion carried unanimously. 

F. REPORTS 
1. Natural Resources Conservation Service 

Dick Purce ll reported that the Conservation Stewardship Program signup for this 
year has conc luded and offers are being processed with the final ranking deadline 
of .lune 3. They are completing quality reviews on the 2017 projects. The 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
April 13,2016 
Page 9 

Environmental Quality Incentive Program (EQIP) has a funding amount of$23.6 
million. They have processed 500 applications for preapproval and are expecting 
to fund approximately 1,000 contracts. Mr. Purcell also reviewed the Monarch 
Habitat Development project that is a new part to EQIP this year. In addition they 
are anticipating receiving funding for Strike Force initiative under EQIP thal 
involves 46 counties in Missouri. Under the Regional Conservation Partnership 
Program some are receiving their first funding this year. 

The EQIP Subcommittee met on April 6 to review gQfti~t:;::-2017. Mr. Purcell 
invited the Commission to attend the State Tecl11}i¢.ttfQ9mmittee meeting on June 
8, 2 0 16. ..:://.. ..\~/\: .. 

He informed the Commission of the upc9_(:ii@~:~:'.i~bpoxi~::~J~f~~)~:o.rce meeting 
being held in St. Louis during April 25/X?, 20 l G. "\{j\:: .. 

The Forestry Assistance is being rS~~i~~~~tJo st1:~~~}J.J.ine how th~~~~:j!~i~rt:r 
assistance. Under the Easement Progran{=t}\~y;)fa~e ·~:j)proximatel/$10 . 1 million 
for easements and are exp~cting anotl-ier 2, ro:Q~f\9,,2,200 acres for the Wetlands 
Reserve Program. NaturafR~~9urces ConservtiH~!tService received some funding 
in the Emergency Watersh~g)?:f~t~s:.tj.on Progran.;·==r~~h?.mj:ects in northwest 
Missouri and have also appll~~c.l tBF~t\fo.t!iR.g for projeg~t'that are part of the 
Emergency Management 33 74:fapisasi¥:=@~0.!~:~::f:1!.igp(" 

.-:::::::::::::::::::::·:-. "\\.:{~}" . "==\{)?" 
NRCS is_.Q:iltfriH~Ni:1?-roject in the)~_ivingston s:oil and Water Conservation District 
to proyM(access ·w~fr1 the districl\ihcomputer to NRCS computer software 
syste1hs\(i'.fr9,dditio1ffi{hey are workl'~g::Ql1 finding a new office location in Barry 
County dti"t~tk!'l~v.~f~ttl0.o.o .. events ol\hc current location. 

2 ... :(:::tt£i~:B:~~~tfo:~~ ;·=;;~i~&g:~;~·:=~::~=:=~~i:~~~t1~::r:·-
.. <tr Lisa Potf~fj~~portecft1fots!~!.!)ng the Youth Turkey Season approximately 4,000 

./:::\:/>.. turkeys weN:[)i~rvcstcdf~fft' highest counties were Callaway, Franklin and Greene. 
··:::{}\ .. Regular Spriiig}furke/:Season is April 18 - May 8, 20 I 6. She stated that MDC 

·.\ffor9.poscd a ba~jjqn hunting Feral Hogs on MDC land, and the comment period is 
·ri~Q~~\.(-\.pril 16.f/May 15. Recently Chronic Wastipg Disease has been detected in 
A&fufo.0,s w~~lf79 positive cases in their wild deer population. She stated that 
MDC'\\'.'.~$::gb'.ing to increase their monitoring efforts in some of the counties in 
southenfMissouri. She mentioned the new Monarch Initiative in the Farm Service 
Agency.· Conservation Reserve Program; there is a one-time $100 per acre 
incentive for those who enroll in the CRP-42 Pollinator Habitat Practice and use a 
monarch butterfly friendly forb mix . 

3. Depadmcnt of Agriculture 
Judy Grundler reported on the Commercial Pesticide Applicator licensing and 
testing. They now use a system called Pearson YUi~ which has over 40 clillercnt 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
April 13, 2016 
Page 10 

G. 

H. 

' 4. 

testing stations across the state. This makes it easier for those taking the test both 
in state and out of state. The system went live on April I, 2016 and the cost for 
the test is $50. The Missouri Agriculture Photo contest is now open until June 15, 
2016 and has a new category of Farm Selfie. The Missouri State Fair is scheduled 
for August 11-21, 2016. The Governor's Conference is scheduled for December 
14-16, 2016 at Tan-Tar-A. The Beef Referendum had a total of 8,4 79 beef 
producers that were registered to receive a ballot; they have to be postmarked by 
April 15 . Surveys for Thousand Canker Disease, Eme1:gJ@~A.sh Borer and Gypsy 
Moth are underway. ..:/~;:::-· . ·.:, ... 

Missouri Association of Soil and Water Co?.~~j~c~j~~ji~~~tP.~stricts 
Ke1my Lovelace thanked the Commission {9..r at(~nding fff~~~Area Meetings. I-le 
stated that I-louse Bill 2006 was passed Q.~(thkJJot1se and ~:reifot~ .. that included the 
funding for the districts. He stated thattii~re is a good group ol$J¢.:iyiduals 
working on the Citizens Committ~~:~faH:oting ti~~. sales tax . Mr>qfa~!5fce 
inquired about two percent pay increa~~iJf.~~~ clist!JSh~:'.11ployees for ~y=11 . 

PUBLIC COMMENTS \;t;;.,, '\f~,i~ih ., ' 
Sandy Stratman informed the Com:qjfs~Wi~~:th.e Employee$:;:l;¥~:~.Q.!31°ation had an election 
and Matt Blansett is the new Presid~~~t slMi~~l~mnlced the ¢¥;~~mission for their support 

::~::~:,;:~~i~i;it \;1:~('':tt@l\W:«' 
Charles Ausfahl ·ii~~!1!1. a m.91i~W. to adjourn tl)\f111eeting. H. Ralph Gaw seconded the 
motion. WJ~en poll~tifC.b~hg~:@}i%~f.q;bJ,J:l:-:::Ifalph Gaw, Jeff Lance and Gary Vandiver 
vot%tutf:~l~f;~(~he 1~W~'.~)j~R and. tt~tm~m;·n carried unanimously. The meeting was 
~:0.;f &urn eel a (f2=[~j~~~R. m. ..\J):: .. 

./j \(!;• , \j (( )\, ... , \lij~jilii: ''':! j ;f Respectfu 11 y submitted, 

· Colleen Meredith, Director 
Soil and Water Conservation Program 

Approved by: 

······•:;;v······· 

Gary Vandiver, Chairman 
Missouri Soil and Water Districts Commission 

/tm 



0 .1 

Master Fund Status Summary 
# Contract % Contrnct #Contract 

District Allocnted Oblignted 0/oOblignted Contrncts Pnvment Pnvment Pnvments P ending 

$2,351,610.00 $1,221,705.98 51.95% 54 $971,017.77 41.29% 42 SO. DO 

$35,000.00 $18,097.50 51.71 % 8 $6,210.00 17.74% 4 S0.00 

· .'. 

$7,280,393.56 $4,459,760.90 61.26% 1272 $3,147,852.38 43.24% 901 522,062.88 

$2,247,801.94 Sl,501,460.05 66.80% 261 $1,178,949.58 52.45% 198 $15,771.28 

$1 ,124,745.00 $553,281.80 49.19% 658 $547 ,887.80 48.71 % 655 -$4,774.00 

$4,500,211.11 $1,985,875.25 44.13% 384 $1,384,665.47 30.77% 302 -$39,056.03 

·· .. 
$30,415,749.34 $24,762,630.99 81.41 % 4771 $18,492,666.53 60.80% 3319 -Sl4,640.96 

$2,647,522.72 $939,336.36 35.48% 317 $63 7 ,859.88 24.09 % 21 6 Sl,895.09 

Subtotal for R $50,603,033.67 $35,442,148.83 70.04% 7725 $26,367,109.41 52.11 % 5637 -$18,741.74 

I?Y)~i6\,AE.µK~fri4@.i~NKH2iit1t~~¢.tl~!B§~~~;it.~~fil~Mf~R1~&1-l~]ll1~~WJ~f.~liiiJlr '.r£~1,:~~A~~~~1ff.!.f.~~~Km~ftt~1~~;~1~:~I~l/.~:EF:?t~t;J.i~~;.;;~\iiC'::i:}:::?·::;~':·:'.~~ · ;;;: .. :~ :: :.' ... .... . 
$24,300.00 $3,300.00 13.58% 11 $2,100.00 8.64% 7 SO. DO 

$5,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 SO.OD 

"0(5/01/2016 9:09~02AM Pagf; 1 of3 



Master Fund Statu$ Summary 

District Allocated Obligated %Obligated 

$55,592.33 $51,192.39 92.09% 

$6,066.52 $6,066.52 100.00% 

!fx ::201k:: · ,'·;~4~:ti,t6~:4:~_=gft;h;-:e.t6S~~if§~Q:~~t~!w~Bi~~x¢~~~~1*l~W~t;~W{rt~ 
$2,809.22 $2,809.22 100.00% 

F)l;;· ··2.·:o.i(·:' ;\:~~rtb.):q:~.~:~.{~§:;:1:gjji£:6J:~¥ti'.gff~~~~f)§"ft~~~ifu}¥\$.)~~i,;:~~~1f 
$12,308.28 $7,281.20 . 59.16% 

# 

Contntcts 

3' 

1 

2 

1 

Contrnct 
Payment 

$9,914.11 

$6,066.52 

$0.00 

$7,281.20 

% Contract 
Payment 

17.83% 

100.00% 

0.00% 

59.16% 

# Contract 
Payments 

1 

0 

Pending 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

S0.00 

FY· : - 29i6 ::,.· :::F.4~a-~dM~i;%~t~xl~~J}~~};::~~·@~fsKW&Rwfill~~~~1i~~Ji~~;:~~~w@l .. ~0~1I~t~~~~&WF.ifitJ1-i&j~~tlfi\\f~t~~~;~:;~::~:~~~;t1lW:i~~~Bi'~'.;Kf~ftM@f.f/g~~~rn,Fsr:r;:~;,~~?~:r~;:1 
$40,000.00 $9,541.43 23.85% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

$14,912.00 $14,912.00 100.00% 1 $14,912.00 100.00% S0.00 

Y.'x-:r~iRi~k:~;~~~~¢.;~:G'~ .~~:~§_&K!'.:i~t~§~~~{!.~W.~@~~~::~m~tlJ~%r:&G'.~1t£· · ... · ... · 

$10,000.00 $10,000.00 100.00% 1 $10,000.00 100.00% $0.00 

Subtotal for SN $170,988.35 $105,102.76 :, :; 22 $50,273.83 29.40% 12 S0.00 
. ~; ... 

06101/2016 9:09:02AM Page 2 of3 



Master Fund· Status Summary 

Master Fund Status Summary (2016) 

Subtotal for R $50,603,033.67 $35,442,148.83 70.04% 7725 $26,367 ,109.41 52.11 % 

Subtotal for SN $170,988.35 $105,102.76 61.47% 22 $50,273.83 29.40% 
;·.:=; ::-. .. . ; : ··;, :; ; ' .' : :.: : .• ~ • ·. .. '· ' . . 

Report Totals $50,774,022.02 $35,547,251.59 70.01 % 7747 $26,417 ,583.24 52.03% 

06101 /20.16 9:09:02AM Page 3 of3 





From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lemons, Peggy 
Thursday, April 28, 2016 6:43 PM 
DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff 
2016 Envirothon 

03 

The 2016 Envirothon competition was held today, Thursday Aril 28 at the Lincoln University Carver Farm in Jefferson 
City. The winner of the 2016 Missouri Envirothon is Pembroke Hill High School from Kansas City. The 5-member team 
consisted of all freshmen so this was their first year competing in the Envirothon. They also took high score in 4 of the 5 
resource stations -- Aquatics, Forestry, Soils, Wildlife and also had the high oral presentation score. Here is more scoring 
information. 

1st -- Pembroke Hill High School, 529.7 points 
2nd-- Licking High School, 457 .1 points 
3rd -- Sacred Heart High School, 451:2 points 
4th -- Smith Cotton High School, 439.8 points 
5th -- Houston High School, 408.3 points 
6th -- Parkway North A, 406.8 points 
7th -- McKinley High School, 392.7 points 
8th -- North Shelby Gold, 390.8 points 
9th -- Smithville High School, 381.3 points 
10th -- Stockton High School, 373.8 points 

Resource Awards 
Aquatics -- Pembroke Hill High School -- 86 
Current Issue -- Licking High School -- 88 
Forestry -- Pembroke Hill High School -"·89 
Soils -- Pembroke Hill High School -- 87 
Wildlife -- Pembroke Hill High School -- 88 
Oral Presentation -- Pembroke Hill High School -- 95.7 

1 





May 2, 2016 

Carroll County Soil and Water Conservation District 
USDA Service Center 

1405 Hwy 65 N. Suite C - Carrollton, MO 64633 
Phone: 660-542-3361 
Fax: 660-542-2709 

Soil & Water Conservation Commission 
. P.O. Box 176 
Jefferson City, Mo. 65 l 02-0176 

Soil and Water Conservation Commission, 

E 1 

On October 27111 , 2015 landowner/operator Gary Sanders came into the office to sign up for the 
N340 cover crop practice. Ga1y signed up for 100 acres of winter wheat cover crop. With the 
wheat seeding deadline approaching (November 151

) he was told to proceed with the seeding, to 
beat the deadline and the weather, the technician with the landowners input finished the 
Agron340 along with the remaining paperwork required for state cost share. Apri 1 19111 Mr. 
Sanders came into the office with his completed Agron340 form. All forms were completed 
correctly, the soil sample had been submitted along with the payment, photos of the fields 
seeded were also present,.showing the growing cover crop, he also included a picture of the 
planter no tilling corn into the cover crop. Also technicians had inspected the fields earlier in the 
spring to verify the cover crop was present. 

On April 2211 c1, it was found by our staff that the cost share had been overlooked and not 
completed by the technician. After looking into the situation it was found that the developed 
contract less the approval signatures, was inadvertently placed in the landowners case file, 
therefore it had not been processed. We the Carroll County board feel Mr. Sanders did 
everything required by him to fulfill his part of the contract and he should not be penalized 
because of an oversite by our technician. If approved, the contract would be for l species ($30 
per acre) for 100 acres, along with the cost of the soil test for a total of $3067.50. 

The Carroll County S WCD requests the commission to grant approval for a N340 cost share 
contract for a total of $3067.50 for Gary Sanders. We appreciate your consideration in this 
matter. 

Sincerely, 

~ ~ ./ 
-~ ri/J/J." / /) -0; ,_/·--c.........__ 

Larry Kemble, Chairman 
Carroll County S WCD 

DENNIS HENSIEI< LARRY t<EMBLE 
2G53G CR 271 1112 Hilltop Dr. 

Carrollton. MO 6•1633 Carrolllon. MO 6'1633 

BILL BRUNSCHER 
1607•1 CR 185 

Bogard. MO 6'1622 

ROY RITCHHART 
27532 CR 191 

Carrolllon. MO 6'1633 





CHAIRMAN: 
Adam Ulhlaut 
12 Cedar Knoll Ln. 
New Florence, MO 63363 
Phone: 573-826·8012 
authlaul@yahoo.com 

VICE-CHAIRMAN: 
Denick Cope 
1288 Hwy DD 
Bellflower, MO 63333 
Phone: 573-257-0209 
DCFarms23@omail.com 

TREASURER: 
Luke Stevens 
44 Stevens Ln. 
Montgomery City, MO 
63361 
Phone: 573-220-4479 
Ldsy96@mail.missouri.edu 

MEMBER: 
Alan Bufka 
183 Manley Road 
New Florence, MO 63363 
Phone:.314-267-3325 
alanbufka@yahoo.com 

Mo01itgomerv <Crnull'icy §oil c.ind Water OoJriseroaitioll'i [llistrk:it 
u:n.3 South Sturgeon E 2 

M1rm1tgomefy <Ciity, Missm.us 63361 
(573) 564-3115 em. 3 

April 20, 2016 

Soil and Water Conservation Program 
P.0.Boxl76 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 
Attn: Colleen Meredith 

~ECEIVIED 

APR 26 2016 

The Montgomery County SWCD Board asks that contracts 030-1 6-0123 
and 030-16-0124 be approved for payment. The landowner and 
technician signed the contracts in a timely mariner but the folder that 
contained the contracts was set aside and the board missed 
approving and signing them. This mistake was recently discovered by a 
district technician looking at contracts in MOSWIMS. 
The district has been without a district clerk doing cost share so district 

technicians were doing the process with limited knowledge. The district 
now has a shared employee doing cost share and hopefully this 
mistake will not happen again. 
The terrace projects for these two contracts have been completed 

and the land owner is awaiting payment. 
The board and employee's request that this problem be reviewed and 

reconciled so payment can be made as soon as possible. 

Respectfully, 
.. rJ 

!d-<P~h/ 
Alan Bufka 
Member 
Montgomery County SWCD Board 

""The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) prohibits discrimination in all its programs and activities on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, and where 
applicable, sex, marital status, familial status, parental status, religion, sexual orientation, genetic information, political beliefs, reprisal, or because all or a part of an individual's 
income is derived from any public assistance program. (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) Persons with disabilities who require alternative means for 
communication of program information (Braille, large print, audiotape, etc.) should contact USDA's TAR GET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TDD). To file a complaint 
of discrimination write to USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, S. W .•. Washington, D.C. 20250-94 I 0 or call (800) 795-3272 (voice) or (202) 
720-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer." 



... . "f :--\ • , .. . . , -
' .. : . 

~ · .. . , 



SHANNON COUNTY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

Dear Soil and Water Commissioners, 

The purpose for this letter is to address the need for an additional cost share policy under the Animal Waste 
Management Resource Concerns. Our board chaimian, Andrew Stein, is interested in building a feeding faci lity 
for goats and would like to apply through SWCD; however, presently there arc no N3 l 2 policies for a waste 
management facility for sheep or goats. There arc policies for Beef, Dairy, Poultry, and Swine but nothing for 
small ruminants. 

At a recent feeding facility meeting hosted by the Arca 3 NRCS engineers, we were infonncd that cooperators 
with a cow/calf operation interested in a winter feeding facility would benefit more though slate cost share than 
through federal cost share. The opposite is true for those ·with a stocker operation interested in a beef feeding 
facility. 1 asked about Mr. ,Stein's goat feeding facility and was told I needed to address the Commission about 
developing a stale policy for a goal feeding facility. Technicians from the Oregon County SWCD were also 
present at this meeting and informed me that they also have individuals who would be interested in a fee.ding 
facility for goats and sheep. 

Mr. Stein has his Comprehensive Nutrient Management Plan completed and is ready 10 construct a building. 
have been informed that Mark Nussbaum NRCS Arca 3 engineer has standards and specifications for small 
ruminants. 

Shannon County .SWCD respectfully requests that an additional N3 l 2 policy be added Lo accommodate the small 
ruminants, including sheep and goals. 

Thank you for your consideration of th is matter. 

Sincerely, 

Shannon County SWCD 

Andy Stein, Chairman 
Garry Cutts, Vice Chairman 
Clinton "Buller" Reeves, Treasurer 

·Brett Howell Member 
Cammie Younger, Secretary 

.. MU Extension 

Slwnnon CounlySWCD 
POHox 2'17 

I 24 Soutil M;un- Hwy 19 

Phone. 5/J.226·5663 
Fax: SIJ.226·~·19 I 

E·marl: connic. holl.ind(~l\'.~d.mo.gov 

cllrtn ~1r1n9er({\:\\'l(d n10.gov 

E3 



June 6, 2016 

Wayne County Soil and Water 
Conservation District 

P.O. Box 489 
Greenville, MO 63944 

Phone#573-224-3410 Fax#855-835-0067 

To: Missouri Soil and Water Districts Commission 
From: Wayne County SWCD 
REF: Sheep Waste Management 

The Wayne County Soil and Water Conservation District would like the Missouri Soil and 
Water Districts Commission to consider a cost-share assistance progra.m for Sheep Waste 
Management. Wayne County landowner, Jerry Stroup is interested in Sheep Waste 
Management and asked if the Wayne County Soil and Water Conservation District would 
.check into this for him . 

.The Wayne County Soil and Water Conservation District's goal is to serve the landowners in 
their district ahd would appreciate your help addressing his request. 

Qbfk-Ji~nson~ 
Chairman 

1 



Animal Waste Management Resource Concern 

N312 Beef Waste Management 

Purpose 
Manage waste from agricultural production in a manner that prevents or minimizes degradation 
of soil and water resources. Such systems are planned to preclude discharge of pollutants to 
surface or ground water and to recycle waste through correct soil application to agricultural land. 

Applicability 
Practice applies on farms where: 
I. Wastes are generated by agricultural production. 

2. Soil, water, and plant resources are adequate to properly manage the waste. 

Erosion Requirements 
Practice has no erosion requirements. 

Specifications 
The completed practice must meet the NRCS Standards and Specifications for Waste Storage 
Facility (313), Critical Area Planting (342), Vegetation Establishment, Herbaceous Seeding 
(723), Roofs and Covers (367), Nutrient Management (590), and Heavy Use Area Protection 
(561) contained in the Field Office Technical Guide. 

Policies 

I. The intent of this practice is to store animal waste. Therefore, a signed "N3 l 2 Operation and 
Maintenance Statement" (which can be found in the Appendix) -must be completed prior to 
the contract's board approval. Only contracts for lagoons are exempt from the form 
requirement. 

2. All nutrients applied must be in accordance to the Nutrient Management (590) standard. 

3. Design plans must be scanned into MoSWIMS as a document type of "Design Plans" prior to 
submission for contract approval. 

4. Cost-share is authorized for: 

· · a. 75% cost-share for: 

1) Floor space utilized to store dry waste from paved feedlot. 

2) Roof to cover dry storage area. The square footage of the roofing must equal the 
square footage of Ooor space, as specified above. 

3) Wall necessary to enclose dry storage area. 

4) Collection gutter or basin from feedlot to storage area. 

b. 50% cost-share for: 

1) Area of the noor utilized for collection of waste in feeding and travel areas. 

c. Critical Area Seeding. Permanent vegetative cover based on the Critical Area Seeding 
component. 

V-69 07/13/2015 



5. Cost-share is not authorized for: 

a. Permitted animal waste systems, under the conditions listed in Section V, subsection I. 

b. Any components of the animal waste system above the minimum and necessary for the 
number of animals at the time of application. 

C. Isolated structures not considered a component of a waste management system. 

d. Bedding and bunk feeding areas, including roof. 

e. Costs incurred to develop or implement a comprehensive nutrient management plan. 

f. Mobile agitation, pumping, and related equipment. 

Maximum State Cost-Share 
1. Assistance is limited to 75% of the county average cost, not to exceed the state average cost. 

2. Not to exceed $50,000 per cooperator. 

Map Requirements 
A map that displays the completed practice must be scanned and attached as a document type 
"Map" in MoSWIMS prior to contract payment submission. 

Technical Responsibilities 
Technical staff has the responsibility for determining the need for the practice, for design of the 
practice based upon the minimum extent necessary, and to certify that the completed practice 
meets NRCS standards and specifications within commission policy. 

Acres Served 
Acreage is equal to zero. 

Extent Installed 
Animal Units. 

Maintenance Life 
10 years. 

V-70 07/1 3/201 5 


